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Caproni, Valerie E. {Div09) (FBD)

From: HARRINGTON, TJ (DMSI)JJ'I:BI)

Kent: Fndey, May 14,2004

To: Capron, Valene E (Dev0D) (FBI)

Subject: P;W BOC E-Mail, Pronty, Jon 24, 2004, Lueckenhoft, Allegatons regarding Aquhurayb
nson

SENSITIVE BuT UNCLASSIFIED
NONRECORD

valerie, some anteresting background information. Tom

E‘rom:l ~ Jtpavi3y (rBI) b6 -1
Sent. Yo Yy , 2004 2:4% PM p7C -1

To: HAR.RINGTOH, T J. (Davl3d) (FB1)
Subzect: F¥ BCC E-Mail, Praoraty, Jan. 24, 2004, Lueckenhoff, Allegations regarding Abu
Ghurayb Prison

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NONRECORD

b6 -1
B7C -1

o S [T E T

Sent’ 2004 11-18 AM b6 -1

To 1D1v13) (FBI), l !(D.LVLS) (FBI), ! ;: ] (D1v13)

1 o —qllnxv'l'i\ lPBI‘_—‘ § (Davi {FBI) b7C -1
11D

(82290 |

Subject” FW BOC E-Mail, Priorxity, Jan. 2TTUUY, LuscRennoif, Allaqat;c s regarding Abu
Ghurayb Prison

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

With the media coverage of abuses at Abu G, the FBI role at Abu G may aoon be examined b6 -1
While T was on AML last week, I wsa contacted by WSC] Jand asked to review the -
information with him that appears in the message below. According to| Director p¢c -1

Mueller asked some questions regarding the FBI a: Abu G, The following messages are FY1
Other than routine interrogation techniques such as sleep deprivation, payops, etc , I was
not aware of nor did I observe any of the unacceptable treatment of prisoners depicted by
the media. The same goes for the other team membe-s Of the HVD Interview Team during
Rotation 6,

‘‘‘‘ - b6 -1

4 1052 AM b7C -1

(Dav13) (FBI)

Subject: -Mall, Priority, Jan 24, 2001, Lurckenhoff, Allagations regardrng Abu
Ghurayb Prison

Forwarded Mail received from: HIWARD LUECKENHKOFF

DETAINEES-1153

.

DOJFBI-003502



- Vo

Tor Gary Bald

CC: _FRANKIE BATTLE . M Chris Brisse, b6 -1
RO T E— 1

Subject: BOC E-Hail, Priority, Jan 24, 2004, Lueckenhoff, b7C -1
Allegations regarding Abu Ghurayb Prism

b6 -1

Gary- Attached 1s an e-marl from Fly Team SA| I our Team Leader for HVD

interviews at Abu Ghurayb prison Abu G 1s a Saddam-era prison being utilized by the b7C -1
° Coalition to house detainees It 13 over-crowded and my recent force protection-

memorandum spoke of the dangers there. Nonethel2ss, our access to detainees at the prison

is a central part of our mission and very importan: to our ability to get the job done.

Therefore, the allegations contarned in the attached e-mail, if true, or even if not true

but heavily publicized, could make life difficul: for us

I met yesterday on another subject with AUSAs Jana Biehl and Bruce Pagel. Pagel advised
he was aware of the allegations of abuse at the pr:.son He said that it i1s has
understanding that Gen Sanchez i1a fully aware of Lhe matter,

I told AUSA Pagel that the FBI will not enter 1nto an investigation of the alleged abuae,
that 2t would be outside the scope of our missio), and that I believed CID should handle
it without our assistance. I wil)l maintain this position unless instructed otherwise by
FBIHQ  First, the matter truly rs outride our m'‘3sion and would squander resources
Second, we need to maintain good will and relations with those operating the prison  Qur
involvement in the anvestigation of the alleged nbuse might harm our liaison

Ed Lueckenhoff

am -0500 (Thuraday) b6 -1

. ] b7C -1

b6 -1,2
bic -1,2

Referral/Consult DOD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED DETAINEES-1154

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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